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Joseph Michaels
cfo FYl.org.nz

By email: fyi-request-6005-1felc9ci@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Joseph Michaels
Thank you for your official information request received on 14 June 2017, i.e.

The guarterly property transfer report released in June 2017 {covering the Jan-Mar
2017 quarter) makes reference to both “residents" and “tax residents" in different
focations.

1. Do “resident"y"residency"” and "tax resident'/"tax residency” hawve different
meanings in the report

2. Do the terms "resident” and "residency” In the report mean people who hald New
Zealand resident visas? Is there anyone included in the "resident” category who
does not hold a New Zeafand resident visa?

The first part of the report includes statistics on the tax residency of buyers and
sellers which we have collected for tax purposes. Tax residency and tax resident
are terms used to define someone’s country of residence for tax purposes.

In the second half the report includes data on the citizenship and visa status of
buyers and sellers. Resident and residency here refers to holders of New Zealand
resident visas.

”ﬁ:nu can find a definition cf tax resu:h:nr:',.ur and uther t&rms used on our web site:

deallnm"nmnertv-taxammnllance r'-=-_-:mirer'nz::n'cs,-'l:nrn::m:hart'\-r transfers-and-tax-residency-
r fers-and-tax- = E

If you wish to discuss this response with us, please feel free to contact Brian Evans,
Manager Land Registry Systems (bevans@linz. govt.nz).

Yours sincerely

Russell 1 Turner
Deputy Chief Executive Property Rights



